Sponsor: Administration

TOWN OF FRANKLIN

BYLAW AMENDMENT 18-801

AMENDMENT OF SERVICE FEES:
Solid Waste and Recycling

A BY-LAW TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF FRANKLIN, BE IT ENACTED
BY THE FRANKLIN TOWN COUNCIL THAT:

Chapter 82 of the Code of the Town of Franklin, Appendix A, “List of Service Fee
Rates” is hereby amended (add underlined text, delete struck).

APPENDIX A
'LIST OF SERVICE FEE RATES
Y- FY 19 SERVICE
DEPARTMENT FEE RATE RATE CATEGORY
PUBLIC WORKS
CURBSIDE TRASH
(ANNUAL)
Fee Using 65
Gallon Trash Cart 204:00 $208.00 UTILITY
Fee Using 35
Gallon Trash Cart 180.00 $180.00 UTILITY

This By-Law amendment shall become effective July 1, 2018.

DATED: ,2018
VOTED:
UNANIMOUS
A True Record Attest: YES NO
ABSTAIN
Teresa M. Burr ABSENT
Town Clerk

Glenn Jones, Clerk
Franklin Town Council




Town of Franklin

Memo

To: Town Council /

From: Jeffrey Nutting

cc: Robert Cantoreggi, Chris White
Date: April 6, 2018
Re: FY 19 Solid Waste Fee

The attached Bylaw requests a $4.00 per year increase in the Solid Waste Fee for FY19. The
fee increase is only for the large 65 gallon totters.

Even with the increase we will need to use about $140,000 from the solid waste enterprise
fund to offset the proposed budget. The increase is needed to help offset rising costs and to
avoid a steep rate increase in the future. Please see attached a history of the fee.

| am happy to answer any questions you may have.
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